
From: Seth Jaffe
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Wright, Peter letter - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:57:26 AM

Deborah,
 
I received your email at 8:13am.
 
Thanks,
Seth
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:13 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov>; Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Wright, Peter letter - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Rogers, Andrew (EPW)" < >
Date: 7/9/19 9:07 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Deborah J. Bortot" <djbortot@oge.gov>
Subject: Re: Wright, Peter letter  -  [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
 
Deborah,
 
Senator Carper would like to discuss this matter with someone at OGE. Tomorrow, if possible.
Who is the best point of contact to coordinate such a conversation, or who should I direct the
Senator’s scheduler to to sort logistics? Thank you. 

Andrew C. Rogers
Minority Chief Counsel
U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works

On Jul 9, 2019, at 2:50 PM, Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov> wrote:

CONTROLLED 
Email and attachment(s) contain CUI. 
  
Good Afternoon,

 

(b) (6)



Per our conversation, see the attached correspondence from the Director of OGE.

Thanks, 
Deborah   
  
Deborah J. Bortot 
Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch 
U.S. Office of Government Ethics 
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20005-3917 
Telephone: (202) 482-9227 
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified
Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under
applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all
attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

<Wright, Peter C. directorltr 7.9.19.pdf>
<CUI_Coversheet_DJB.pdf>







  
  

               
 

      
  

    
  

   
   

 

   
 

 



From: Lorna A. Syme
To: Christopher J. Swartz
Subject: FW: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:47:50 AM
Attachments: Amendment to ethics agreement and nominee report 2019.docx

 
 

 
 

From: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Fugh, Justina < >
Subject: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
 

CONTROLLED 
Email and attachment(s) contain CUI.

Justina:
 
See attached for 278 amendment template.  I believe the filer as already divested/donated of
the asset but please let me know if I have misunderstood.

1. Once you’ve drafted the amendment, please email to me.  OGE will review. 
2. Once OGE’s reviewed and worked with you on any necessary edits, the filer should sign

it.
3. Then, please email it to me with another transmittal letter, which should be similar in

substance to the original one you sent, i.e., the DAEO “continues” to believe the filer is
in compliance with all applicable laws, etc.

4. OGE will sign the amendment and send it to the Senate. 
 

Attachment referred to EPA

Referral to EPA

No attachment found in search

(b) (6)



Please remember: if in the future someone from the public requests a copy of the certified 278,
you will need to release both the 278 as well as this amendment.  
 

Lorna  
  
  
Lorna Syme 
Presidential Nominations Branch 
U.S. Office of Government Ethics 
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC  20005-3917 
Telephone: (202) 482-9277 
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237 
  
Visit OGE's website: >>www.oge.gov<< 
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics 
  
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.



From: Lorna A. Syme
To: Christopher J. Swartz
Subject: FW: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message and

attachment(s) contain CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:48:20 AM
Attachments: Amendment notification to OGE 2019.docx

Amendment to ethics agreement and nominee report 2019.docx

 
 

 

From: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:12 AM
To: Fugh, Justina >
Subject: RE: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI ] - [
Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ]
 

CONTROLLED 
Email and attachment(s) contain CUI. 
---------------------------------------------------- 
Attached is a sample letter. Take a look, revise and send me back the draft.  I will then send
both letters up for review.

Thanks,

Lorna
  

First attachment "Amendment notification to OGE 2019 docx" 
referred to EPA. Second attachment "Amendment to ethics 
agreement and nominee report 2019.docx" is the same attachment 
as the attachment indicated on page 6 for email sent on July 10, 
2019 at 11:47 am from Lorna Syme.  

Referral to EPA

(b) (6)

No attachment found in search 

Referral to EPA



  
  
From: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:24 PM 
To: Fugh, Justina < > 
Subject: RE: amendment - [ Message and attachment(s) contain CUI ] - [ Message contains CUI
] 
  
CONTROLLED 
---------------------------------------------------- 
Justina: 
Would you please send the transmittal letter when you have a chance. We are actually going
to look at both letters together. If you want a draft template I am happy to send you one. 

Lorna  
  

Referral to EPA

(b) (6)

Remainder of thread released or referred above



From: Lorna A. Syme
To: Christopher J. Swartz
Subject: FW: amendment - [ Message contains CUI ]
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:48:28 AM

 
 

From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Fugh, Justina < >
Subject: amendment - [ Message contains CUI ]
 

CONTROLLED 
  
Hi Justina:

Just following up on the amendment for Mr. Wright.  In our last discussion you had indicated
that you would send me an analysis that Mr. Wright had not worked on any matters affecting
Dow while he still retained the Dow stock. 

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
Subject: FW: following up
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 11:49:31 AM

 
 

Referral to EPA

Referral to EPA



Referral to EPA



Referral to EPA

Referral to EPA



 
 
 
 

From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 5:20 PM
To: Fugh, Justina >
Subject: Fw: RE: amendment - [ Message contains CUI ] - [ Message and any attachment(s) contain
CUI ]
 

CONTROLLED 
Email and any attachment(s) contain CUI. 
---------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Justina:

Just checking in again on the analysis for Mr. Wright.

Thanks!

Lorna  

(b) (6)

Remainder of thread released or referred above



From: Lorna A. Syme
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination
Date: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:48:59 AM

I don’t think so but I’ll confirm.
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination
 

 

From: Lorna A. Syme 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:17 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination
 

 
 
Do you agree?
 
Lorna
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:12 AM
To: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination
 
Does there need to be a  as well?
 

From: Lorna A. Syme 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>
Subject: FW: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination
 
Per my voicemail, you are good with these once they change the 
 
Lorna

From: Seth Jaffe 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:39 AM

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b)(5), (b)(6)



To: Lorna A. Syme <lasyme@oge.gov>
Cc: Christopher J. Swartz <cjswartz@oge.gov>
Subject: FW: Follow-up info - Peter Wright nomination
 
Lorna & Chris,
 
Here is an update for the amendment.  The amendment is at the end of the attached document.
 
Thanks,
Seth
 

Referral to EPA

Attachment referred to EPA



Referral to EPA



Referral to EPA



Referral to EPA



Referral to EPA



Referral to EPA



From: Leggett, Matt (EPW)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Cc: ; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Re: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report - Peter C. Wright (Attachments Contain CUI)
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:29:31 PM

Confirming receipt. Thank you. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2019, at 9:41 AM, Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov> wrote:

CONTROLLED
Attachments contain CUI. When the attachments are removed, this email is
uncontrolled unclassified information.
 
Good Morning,
 
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee
by letter dated January 30, 2019.
 
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package.
 
If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Williamson @ 202-482-9283.
 
Thanks!
 
 
Teresa Williamson
Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9283

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

First attachment "OGE CUI Coversheet.pdf" 
released below at page 25. Second attachment 
"Wright, Peter C.  AMENDMENT278.pdf" 
referred to EPA. Third attachment "Wright, 
Peter C.  AMENDMENTagencyltr.pdf" referred 
to EPA. Fourth attachment "Wright, Peter C. 
directorltr 7.9.19.pdf" released above at pp. 4-5. 
Fifth attachment " Wright, Peter C.  
finalAMENDMENTsenateltr.pdf" released below 
at page 26.

(b)(6) - Scott Gast's email address 



prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

<OGE CUI Coversheet.pdf>

<Wright, Peter C. finalAMENDMENTsenateltr.pdf>

<Wright, Peter C. AMENDMENT278.pdf>

<Wright, Peter C. AMENDMENTagencyltr.pdf>

<Wright, Peter C. directorltr 7.9.19.pdf>





August 8, 2019

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID 
APOL 
Date: 2019.08.08 18:01:14 
-04'00'

David J. Apol
General Counsel



    

   
     

    
    

   

   

                   
                

             
   

               
                

                    
               

                    
                

                   
               
               

    

             
                 
                

             
                

                
                

                
            

                  
                

  



              
                
                

              
                   

   

               
             
                 

               
        

                  
                
              
                
 

                
                 

              

               
                 

         

   



      
     

   

     
    

      

     
       

   
  

         

      
       

         
       

      

       
       

     

        

         
   

 
     

        
       

          
     

     

          
        

       
          

  

         
         

          
        

      

 
       

       

     
 

            
















